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REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 
FOR ACCESS CONTROL REPLACEMENT 

 

Response to Questions – Final 

Date: November 20, 2025 

 

# Question Answer 
1 Will we be granted keys that need to be 

checked in on a daily basis for areas without 
card access? 

Yes – access will be provided to all work areas. 

2 How do we run temporary power? Will be discussed on a case-by-case basis. 
3 Will it be required that new panels have 

ability to be physically locked?  They 
appeared to be wide open. 

Yes.  The ability to be locked is desired.  

4 Are you able to provide a map with panel 
locations that indicate how many readers are 
being controlled per panel? 

See Addendum #1 and Appendix A. 

5 Can tools be kept on site? The District will work with the selected 
Contractor for storage needs. The Contractor 
will be responsible for the safety and security of 
its own tools and equipment. 

6 Will potential corporate sponsorships be a 
consideration as to securing a winning bid? 

The Wisconsin Professional Baseball Park 
District is a separate entity from the Milwaukee 
Brewers Baseball Club and corporate 
sponsorship is not applicable or a consideration 
in the review process.  

7 What are labeling and wire management 
expectations? 

Industry best practice. 

8 Are there any specific requirements for 
functionality for the access control 
conversion work? 

The selected Contractor will be required to turn 
over a fully functional access control system.  

9 Power Clarification: Would the 
stadium/district prefer the contractor to 
remove extension cords, surge suppressors, 
and similar temporary power solutions to 
standardize power and improve reliability, 
or will this fall under your preferred 
electrical contractor? 

Yes. Contractor or their sub should do this 
work.  

10 Genetec Video Archiver Specifications: 
To properly size the merger of Access 
Control into Video Surveillance, can you 
provide the current specifications of the 

Contractor to verify needs for the new system to 
be fully functional. 

a. No 
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existing Genetec Video Archiver? 
a. Is it running on a VM? If so, how many 
CPU cores are assigned? 
b. How much memory is allocated? 
c. How much storage is available? 

b. 16 GB 
c. 450GB C: Drive, 450GB 

11 Genetec ACS Integrations: Which 
integrations (e.g., tailgating detection) 
would the stadium/district like to include? 

Please detail any recommendations and costs 
associated for these on a line-by-line basis. 

12 Card Format & Badge Printer: What is 
the current access control card format? Do 
you have the make and model of the badge 
printer so we can verify Genetec 
compatibility? 

HDP6600 - As a note currently printing does 
not occur within an access control system due to 
our tie in with MLB Credentials. Would need to 
be discussed. 
The Card we use is a iClass SE Comp Card. 
HID P/N: 3050PGGMN... HID S/O: 
11102900012-1... FORMAT: H10301.... 
Facility Code: 150 

13 Secure Card Format: Is the 
stadium/district open to upgrading to a more 
secure card format? 

We would consider it based on price and ease of 
implementation. 

14 Legacy System Access: Will we have 
access to the legacy system to accurately 
mirror all required settings in Genetec? 

Yes. 

15 Panel Locations: Can you provide detailed 
prints with all panel locations? 

See Addendum #1. 

16 Biometrics: Are any biometric devices 
currently used for access? 

No. 

17 Lockdown Procedures: What is the current 
lockdown procedure for security-related 
emergencies? 

Currently more complicated due to limited 
functionality. Will need ability to lockdown 
sectors completely and trigger cameras to start 
motion detection. 

18 Network Requirements: Do Access 
Control and Video Surveillance need to 
reside on the same subnet for integration? 

They must be on different subnets but we can 
route traffic between subnets. 

19 Provide a map of each card reader which 
includes the controller it resides on and 
controller location. 

See Addendum #1 and Appendix A. 

20 Any ADA or Automatic openers that need 
to get integrated? 
a. If so what card reader locations and 

provide the sequence of operation. 

Unknown 

21 How many access levels will the new 
system require? 

4 Access levels within a profile currently. 

22 How Many Time zones will the new system 
require? 

Currently 1, could increase to 2. 

23 How many user groups will the new system 
require? 

Currently have 4 
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24 Is the current Access system used to 
monitor any Intrusion Points or systems. 

No. 

25 Do you require intercom integration? Yes 
26 How many credentials are in your card 

holder database? 
2096 

27 Are the Door contact and request to exit 
devices supervised or not? 
a. If supervised, what is the Resistance 

Value. 

Yes, if by supervised means they are alarmed. 

28 Who is responsible for the Network 
Communication and Wiring? 

Contractor 

29 Any Hardwired or Wired Door release 
buttons? 
a. If so, please provide location(s) 

Not on the card access system, it is tied into the 
fire detection system.  

30 What voltage type is the Locking 
Hardware? 

24 VDC 

31 Are there electrified Crash bars, Turnstiles , 
Handsets, or Transfer Hinges? 

Yes. 

32 How many client stations will be utilized? At least 6. 
33 How Many badging stations are needed? 1 with multiple users 
34 Can there be an extension added to the bid 

due date since we do not have complete 
information on locations of each card 
readers and door controllers? 
a. In the bid excel sheet there is a request 

for quantities of each part, this requires 
us to know how many readers go to 
each MDF closet so we know how door 
controllers are in each closet. Are we 
required to get this information via 
another site walk or in this something 
that will be provided for us? 

See Addendum #1 and #2 and Appendix A. The 
points list has all of the information you need 
for points in each room location. You can 
arrange for another site visit by contacting 
Shannon Schwingle 
sschwingle@thesigmagroup.com 
414-550-9830 
 

35 Will power supplies be replaced with UL 
Listed Life Safety FPO Series Dual Voltage 
Power supply enclosures with Advanced 
Power Monitoring, ProWire Power with 
pre-installed wiring harnesses for Mercury 
Platform and Integrated Power including 
pre-installed wire harnesses for panel 
power, lock control, communication, faults, 
and tamper switch, and Panduit cable 
management? 

Please list this as an option on its own line. 

36 Should we plan to provide the LSP Power 
Supply enclosures with aforementioned 
specifications to all rooms, including those 
housing only input/output modules? 

No. 
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37 Will we be required to hardwire power to 
the new power supplies and demo existing 
power supplies, power strips, transformers? 

Yes. 

38 Do any of the existing doors and associated 
electronic locking hardware require Fire 
Alarm system integration in any manner? 

Yes. There are a limited number of devices.  
Assume 10-15 locations that will be disclosed 
with the selected Contractor. 

39 Would the District and the Brewers accept a 
Software House CCURE alternate bid? 

See Addendum #2.   

40 Can you provide a drawing with all panel 
locations per their room numbers and 
location names? 

See Addendum #1. 

41 Please confirm that Room #4118 (from 
Add-on List) is meant to be Room 4115. 

Correct.  Room should be 4115. 

42 Would you like attic stock spares included? 
If so, how many of each type? 

Yes. 2 of each type.  

43 For add-ons is it correct to assume devices 
will be provided, installed, terminated in the 
field by others and we will provide 
infrastructure, panel terminations, and 
commissioning of those adds? 

Yes. 

44 In your device documentation, there are 
Dual Serial Interface Boards Listed, some 
described as Output Relays, some as 
Elevator Relays, some as I/O boards. Can 
you provide the number of additional non-
card reader portal related inputs and outputs 
per panel location? 

No.  Contractor will need to verify. 

 

 

{END} 


